
 

IFB# 2018-215 HVAC 
Questions and Answers 

 

1. How will the city handle existing equipment on the PM list still under warranty by another 
 installing contractor?  It sounded like Ted mentioned some of the AC equipment at the airport 
 was just recently installed. 

 
We started up the units on 7/31/17 so the manufacturer’s warranty will extend for 1 year from 
that date. Our workmanship warranty will extend for 2 years from the start up of the 
equipment. None of the warranty will be voided as long as the equipment is maintained and 
proper documentation of maintenance is kept.  

 
2. What is the current 2018 Maintenance Agreement Contract? 

  
 We do not have maintenance in effect at the moment due to cancellation of the contract for 
 non performance. 

 
3. Please let me know the total $ spend for 2017. 

 
The annual spend for 2017 was 103K; to date for this FY is approx. 90K. 
 

4. I have some questions about the PM on the various city buildings. Mainly, the City Hall Building. 
I looked at the building on Google Maps to get an aerial view of the building, and what is listed 
on the Attachment A, location and Equipment listing, the equipment doesn’t seem to match 
what is listed. There are more units on the roof than on the attachment. Could you please help 
me clarify this issue? 

 

5. Per the Attachment A-Location and Equipment Listing, if there are no filter sizes listed or no 
quantities are listed, do we include the filters in our quoted price? 

  

Yes, please refer to the type of equipment listed.  Some of the Mitsubishi units have washable 
filters; others would be standard in number and size for the equipment listed. 

 

6. Do you want a copy of our proposal form for each building, or do you only want Form B – Price 
Sheet completed with the pricing for each location? 
 
Form B with the pricing for each location. 

 



7. Regarding Form B – Price Sheet, what is the difference between “Cost per Building” and “Annual 
Cost”?  Are you looking for a cost per each maintenance visit for the “Cost per Building”? 
 
There are two preventive maintenance procedures done on each unit per year.   The cost per 
building takes into consideration the types, sizes, and number of units per building. The annual 
cost includes two preventive maintenance procedures, one in April and one in October. 

 
8. Can you let me know when you expect to award the Bid to a contractor?   

 
We will review all pricing and make recommendation for award with Council approval within 30 
days.  

 


